From:
To: Manston Airport

Subject: Re: Manston Airport (TR020002)
Date: 03 April 2019 13:15:21
Dear Sirs

Many thanks for the updates. | wonder could you tell me, how many chances do RSP get
to submit the complete information that you ask for to your written questions? It seems to
me that they consistently miss deadlines and when they do respond they provide
incomplete answers, which prompt further chances for them to provide the required
information.

I look forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards,

Cathy Rogers

On 3 Apr 2019, at 12:49, Manston Airport
<ManstonAirport@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Sir/ Madam

Planning Act 2008 — Section 89 and The Infrastructure
Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010 — Rule 8(3)

Application by RiverOak Strategic Partners Ltd for an Order
Granting Development Consent for the upgrade and
reopening of Manston Airport

Notification of Procedural Decisions including variations to
the Examination Timetable

Your reference: 20014824

Please be advised that the Examining Authority has made
Procedural Decisions which include variations to the Examination
Timetable. For more information please visit the link below:

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-

content/ipc/uploads/projects/TR020002/TR020002-003856-
TR020002%20Rule2208(3)%020etc%20April.pdf

If this link does not open automatically, please cut and paste it
into your browser.

You can also view the notification on the project page of the
National Infrastructure Planning website:
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/south-
east/manston-airport/?ipcsection=docs

Please contact us if you have any question relating to this
notification.

Yours faithfully
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